Community
Boards

Winslow & Villages Community Board agenda

Date: Wednesday 7 February 2024
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue: TBC

BC Councillors:
P Gomm (Chairman), B Stanier Bt (Vice-Chairman), J Chilver, D Goss and J Jordan
Town/Parish Councils and other organisations:

Addington, Adstock, Beachampton, Drayton Parslow, Dunton, Granborough, Great Brickhill,
Great Horwood, Hoggeston, Little Horwood, Mursley, Nash, Newton Longville, North
Marston, Oving, Padbury, Pitchcott, Soulbury, Stewkley, Stoke Hammond, Swanbourne,
Whaddon, Winslow

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.

For further information please contact: Sophia Comer (Community Board Manager) on
01296 387567, email WinVill@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Item | Item Time Page No
No
1 Chairman's Welcome 18:30

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Minutes 3-34
4 Declarations of Interest
5 TVP Update 18:40




6 Community Matters 18:55
Questions submitted in advance.

7 Buckinghamshire Council Update 19:00 35-38
Martin Dickman

8 Community Board Update 19:10
Sophia Comer

9 Chairmans Update 19:20

10 Task & Finish Group Update 19:30
Cllr Gomm & John Chilver

11 Bucks Online Directory 19:45
Helen Cavill

12 Date of next meeting

TBC




Agenda Item 3

Community
Boards

Winslow & Villages Community Board minutes

Minutes of the meeting of the Winslow & Villages Community Board held on Wednesday 29
November 2023 in Mursley Village Hall, The Lane, Mursley MK17 ORY.

BC Councillors present
P Gomm (Chairman), B Stanier Bt (Vice-Chairman), J Chilver and J Jordan
Town/Parish Councils and other organisations present

A Arthur (Stewkley), C Dodds (Winslow Resident), J Gilbey (Great Horwood), R Hamley
(Winslow), K Higgins (Stewkley), L Johnson (Winslow Resident), T Langford (Pitchcott Hill
Farm), L Martin (Carers Bucks), L Monger (Winslow Lions), J Simonds (Stewkley Clerk), A
Simone (Trading Standards), R van de Poll (Winslow), S Walker (Adstock and Oving), | Whipp
(Newton Longyville), and M Williams (Nash)

Agenda Item

1 Chairman's Welcome
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting, and undertook introductions.

He explained that the Cabinet Member for Communities and Thames Valley Police
(TVP) had unfortunately sent their apologies.

2 Apologies for Absence
Councillor D Goss
Caroline Cousin — Great Horwood parish Council
John Collinge - Newton Longville Parish Council
Padbury Parish Council
Wendy Taylor - Soulbury Parish Council
Oliver Rhodes
Councillor Arif Hussain — Cabinet Member for Communities
Inspector James Davies

3 Minutes
The action notes from the previous meeting were agreed.

4 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

5 Cabinet Member Introduction
The Cabinet Member for Communities was unavailable sent his apologies.

I
Page 3



10

11

12

TVP Update
TVP were unable to attend due to being on operations, and sent their apologies.

Carers Bucks

Lucy Martin, Chief Executive of Carers Bucks (CB) gave a presentation of the
organisation and the work they undertaken. The slides are attached to the action
notes.

Trading Standards
Aldo Simone, Trading Standards Officer gave a presentation on scams work. The
slides are attached to the action notes.

Corporate Update
The corporate update was available online with the meeting papers.

The meeting was signposted to the local plan where engagement will start with
communities in early 2024 and a reminder of the cost of living fund available to
residents who may need support.

A reminder was also given about the consultation currently open - a review on
where to vote (polling stations) and the Buckinghamshire Housing Strategy.

It was agreed to have an item for housing growth on the next CB meeting.

Q: When is the local plan being published — no official date but likely 2027.

Community Board Update
Phil Gomm, Chairman and Sophia Comer, Manager provided the update. The slides
are attached to the action notes.

Task & Finish Group Update

Environment — several visits have been undertaken during the year to completed
projects, the same arrangement will run in 2024 and suggestions are welcome for
places to visit. Everyone is welcome to attend.

Rural Community Uplift — will be looking at a community bus transport project to

bring people from more rural communities into towns. Due to time pressure, the
Chairman asked people to contact him directly for further information.

Community Matters
e Nash Community Garden project - A report on the project was available at

Page 4



13

the meeting. A recommendation report will be circulated after the meeting
for comment.

A short overview was given about an environmental wellbeing centre being
established at Pitchcott. We will invite Tony to attend our next meeting to
provide a further update.

Meetings/attendance — it was suggested there was not enough time for
items on the agenda and the meetings were infrequent, should there be
more? Also was the town & parish attendance good?

The Chairman confirmed he and the Board Manager were looking at these
going forward; he also confirmed he had written to all town & parish councils
encouraging them to come to the meetings and be part of the Board.

It was confirmed the number of town & parishes attending board meetings
across the county varies due to the number of local councils in each board
area, so it was difficult to draw comparisons. In some there were 30 local
councils, in others just 2. The view was that this meeting had a good level of
local council attendance.

Date of the Next Meeting
7th February 6:30 pm via Teams

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



CarersBucks

¢ obed

Dedicated to supporting
carers in Buckinghamshire

Registered Charity No. 1106745
Company Registration No. 4941481




Who is a carer?

* A carer is someone who, unpaid, looks after a partner, child,
relative, friend or neighbour because they have a disability or
iliness, have poor mental health, are frail or have an addiction

A carer does not need to be related to, nor living with, the
person they are caring for

g abed

Anyone can be a carer - someone can become a carer

overnight

Dedicated to supporting carers

CarersBucks



Statistics

National Buckinghamshire
* 1in 5 adults (around 10.58 million « In the 2021 census approx. 42,000
people) are carers in the UK people in Buckinghamshire identified
v themselves as a carer, with approx.
s FEveryyearover 2.3 million adults 18,000 providing 20 or more hours of
become carers care per week

 If you were to include those who do not
recognise themselves as a carer, this
number would be significantly higher

* Since October 2020, there has been a
42% increase in unpaid carers
providing significant care (more than 20
hours per week)

Statistics from Carers UK

carGrSBUCKS Dedicated to supporting carers



gmPbbad

There are different types of carers

Adult carers: Someone aged 18+ looking after a family member, friend or neighbour who is disabled or ill, has poor
mental health, is frail or has an addiction.

Parent carers: Someone looking after a child or young person who has an iliness, disability or an additional need.
They do not need to have parental responsibility; they may be a grandparent, other relative or family friend.

Young adult carers: A young person aged 16-25, caring for a family member, friend or neighbour who is disabled or
ill, has poor mental health, is frail or has an addiction.

Young carers: A child or young person aged 5-16 caring for a parent, sibling or other relative living in the same
household who has a physical or mental iliness, a disability, or a drug or alcohol related problem.

Sandwich carers: Someone who cares for both ill, disabled or older relatives and dependent children or children with
disabilities — this type of carer is on the increase due to older people living longer.

Former carers: Someone whose caring role has come to an end — former carers will still need some onward support.

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



What kind of care do unpaid carers provide?

* Personal care — e.g. help with washing, dressing, toileting
or eating

« Mobility support — e.qg. getting the person they care for in and
out of bed, they may have to use
equipment to move or transfer them

16 abed

* Provide emotional support, motivation or keeping an eye
on a neighbour

- Manage and co-ordinate care services or medical
appointments for the person they care for

+ May have to manage paperwork or financial matters
for the person they care for

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



Cost of caring

« The support provided by the UK’s unpaid carers is worth
an estimated £193 billion per year — equivalent to a second
NHS

9T abed

« For carers, the cost of caring is often high, with over two
thirds of carers reporting that they regularly use their own
income or savings to pay for care or support, thereby
taking a toll on a carer’s emotional and physical health

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



g1 abed

Impact of caring for carers

63% said they were extremely worried about managing their
monthly costs

62% agreed that the increase in the cost of living was having a
negative impact on their mental and/or physical health

41% of carers haven’t taken a break from their caring role in the
last year

30% said their mental health was bad or very bad
75% of carers worry about continuing to juggle work and care

52% said that they need more financial support

Carers UK'’s State of Caring 2022 report

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting car;rs



g1 abed

During Carers Week 2023, we asked carers
what does being a carer mean to them?

understanding frustrating  sypport

exhousting“‘EZ?rifﬁ;‘“‘”g supporting

: -
constant . patience specida |
protecting dedication challenging caring

saspeation oo cOMMItMent

StreSS > COrﬁml-Jnicotion loneliness
giving humbllng enriching SelﬂeSS

reassurance invisible . lusivit
Ove compassion ATy . TSI
rainbows

helping fatigue ;
overwhelming

responsibility

empathy

carerSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



How Carers Bucks supports adult carers

* Information, advice and emotional support

« Signposting or referrals into other services

« Carer information and support groups

« Carers support in four hospitals in Buckinghamshire

*  Work with GP Practices

§T abed

*  Support for carers from diverse communities
- Emergency planning

- Benefits, employment or financial information
* Support for older carers

« Carers choir

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



What carers have said about
Carers Bucks’ Adult Carers service

You have | always feel
The emotional support been my life line cheered up and empowered

and having someone there and only support when you call...you have
during these stressful and communication great sensitivity, and the
moments are worth more at Wexham capacity to ask the carer
than anything. Hospital. 'How are *you* doing?"
which is so needed.

Thank you so Thank you for
much for all you've taking the time to
done for us! talk with me
[through significant yesterday...it's nice to
hospital discharge know there is support
challenges] available.

It's really comforting
to know there is
someone there if

needed, thank you.

carerSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



Refer an adult carer to us

o Referral form on our website: carersbucks.org/contact-us/reqister

@ mail@carersbucks.orqg

&1 abed

@ 0300 777 2722 (Monday to Thursday, 9am — 5pm and Friday, 9am — 4.30pm)

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers


mailto:mail@carersbucks.org
https://carersbucks.org/contact-us/register/

Carers Bucks’ Young Adult Carers Service

« Carers Bucks currently has 268 young adult carers aged
16-25 registered

«  We support young adult carers with balancing their caring
role whilst transitioning into adulthood

gT abed

« Our young adult carers support workers tailor their approach
to suit the needs of the person they are supporting and
tackle anything that rises around their caring role

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supportingvc-ar.ers



AT abed

Carers Bucks’ Young Carers Service

A young carer is a child or young person who cares for a
family member due to disability, illness, long-term condition,
poor mental health and/or addiction.

Carers Bucks currently has 1371 young carers aged 5-16
registered

We aim to tailor the support we offer to each young carer
registered with us. This may include:

o Peer support through term time club nights
Targeted support groups focusing on specific aspects of the caring role
Activities, outings and trips during the school holidays
One to one sessions with an experienced support worker
Information, guidance and signposting to other organisations

Support in schools including assemblies, young carer groups and group
sessions

0O O O O O

CarersBucks

''''''''

Dedicated to supporting carers



Tasks young carers and young adult carers may carry out

* Practical tasks — e.g. cooking, housework, shopping, collecting
prescriptions, managing the family budget

- Personal care — e.g. dressing, washing, toileting, administering
medication

* Physical care — e.q. lifting, helping a parent on stairs,
with physiotherapy

9z abed

+ Looking after younger siblings
- Managing finances

» Medication management

*  Emotional support

- Helping someone to communicate

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



Impact of caring on a young person

* Physical health

- Emotional wellbeing

6z obed

* Relationships HMNM
i

_ S 8
iy -~ = i
———— = . Jl\
—
 @opi Y ™ -

- Social opportunities & :

*  Future prospects

ca rers B U CkS I e R ppor;mg ca;;rs



“This Is our reality”
Quotes from young carers in Buckinghamshire

Not all caring Each life
needs are visible, You cannot stage we
some care for generalise the experience as
those with hidden role of a carer. a carer gets
disabilities. harder.

The older you get
the bigger the impact
of being a carer can
have on your world.

Being a carer can We worry
be overwhelming when we are
and feel as though away from
you are backed home.
into a corner.

| cannot prioritise
my exams and
school work like
my friends can

carerSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



gz abed

Refer young carers or young adult carers to us

« Ensuring a holistic approach to supporting a young carer or young adult carer is essential
and therefore, referring them into our services are key

* You can refer a young carer or young adult carer to our service if:

O

O O O O

the young person is aged between 5-25

the young person lives in Buckinghamshire

the young person is aware of the referral

parent/guardian consent has been given

schools and other educational settings are one of Carers Bucks’ highest referrers

Referral form on our website: carersbucks.orag/voung-carer-referral

younhgcarers@carersbucks.orq

0300 777 2722 (Monday to Thursday, 9am — 5pm and Friday, 9am — 4.30pm)

carGrSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers


mailto:youngcarers@carersbucks.org
https://carersbucks.org/young-carer-referral

Thank you

Any questions?

carerSBUCkS Dedicated to supporting carers



Community Board Update

August - November




% N [ Community

)ﬁ 2 | Boards

We attended the Winslow Framers
Market in September to speak with
local traders

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

The Community Board attended the
Winslow Show in August.

We had lots of engagement with local
residents and took along the
“prioritree” for suggestions and a
guestionnaire to get a better
understanding of what people knew
about the Community Board.

Follow us for the

0 cheesc ©



Heritage Event

/I On the 11th September we held a Heritage event at
“ the Winslow Library to coincide with Heritage Open
PR Doys,

We were luck enough to have Dr David Noy and the
Archives Team support us with the event.

We hope to do something similar next year.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL




Along with some of the other Community
Boards we attended Bucks County Show.

Invited to the Medical Detection
Dogs 15th Anniversary

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

| SEa T b s ) ==



B Lions Club of Winslow invites you to..

“Cavels ¢ N
P anterns

Tuesday 19" December

Lantern Parade in Market Square 6:30 pm
Carols in St. Laurence Church 7:00 pm

This year we are very proud to announce that together
with funding from the Winslow and villages Community
Board and the hard work of the local Men in Sheds the
Lions Club of Winsiow has been able to donate 200
' | Lantern Kits to the local Guiding, Scouting organisations
and the Winslow C. of E. School.

fc abed

We look forward to seeing the finished lanterns being
‘paraded’ in the Market Square before the traditional
Carofs Service in the St Laurence Church. Father
Christmas already has the event in his busy calendar!

We do hope you can join us and bring along your own lanterns!
Any time after 6:15 pm. in the Market Square with the parade’ starting around
6:30 pm. leading off into the church for Carols at 7:00 pm.

Sponsored by: Supported by:

THE CuTTiNG
CORNER Treditional Barber

B | Community Board

Established 1898

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

The Community Board provided a small
grant of £956 to the Winslow Guides for
a lantern festival.

The cost went towards materials for the
1,000 lantern kits, which were made by
Men in Sheds. Not only are the Guides
involved, but also the Scouts and local
Primary School are taking part in the
event that is being held on the 19t
December.



Welcoming Spaces

If your community group or organisation
can offer a Welcoming Space to local
people needing somewhere to go for some
company and warmth this winter, you can
register for free and access our toolkit to
help you get started via our

website: Community toolkit: register as a
Welcoming Space | Buckinghamshire
Council.

If you require any support from the
Winslow and Villages Community Board to
help you with setting up your Welcoming
Space, please contact the Community Board
Manager.

Newton Longville Warm Wednesday

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL


https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/cost-of-living/community-toolkit-register-as-a-welcoming-space/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/cost-of-living/community-toolkit-register-as-a-welcoming-space/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/cost-of-living/community-toolkit-register-as-a-welcoming-space/

Community Board
Winslow and
Villages

DEMENTIA
AWARENESS
TRAINING

Experience what Demerz; el

Dementia Awareness

Dementia Awareness Training is Tra i n i n g iS b e i n g h e I d O n
available to residents and Monday 4th December,
business in the Winslow and \:'linslow Librnr: IVI 0 n d ay 4th Dece m b e r at t h e

Villages Community Board area.
This training is free and will help . h H I | f
to increase awareness of 10:00 - 13:00 I_I b ra ry. T e re a re Stl a EW
dementia and support you to 16 sp;ces available .
understand the challenges from p | b I
different perspectives. S a Ces ava I a e
If you are interested in attending
a training session, please email
winvill@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
to book your space

62 abed

13:30 - 16:30
16 spaces available

o Email: winvill@buckinghamshire.gov.uk to

@i training2care book a space

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL



Budget

The Winslow and Villages Community Board have a budget for 2023-24 of
£103,029. £25,974.46 has been allocated so far this year to the below
projects;

* Dunton Play Equiptment
* Great Horwood Village Hall, Accessible Toilets

oc abed

* Winslow Bowls Club, Accessible Equipment
* Granborough Wild Flowering Coronation Meadow
* Winslow Guides Lantern Festival

* Dementia Awareness Experience

If you think you have a project that meets the funding criteria, please do not
hesitate to get in touch with me to discuss further

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL



If you have any suggestions for future agenda items, guest
speakers or something you think the Community Board
should be looking into then please email the Winslow and
Villages mailbox - winvill@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

g¢ abed

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Item 7

Community Boards — Corporate Update — January 2024

Could you or someone you know foster?

With a national and local shortage of Foster Carers, coupled with an increase in demand,
Buckinghamshire Council has set up a dedicated task force to look into how we can improve
our support to Foster Carers as well as review our processes and procedures to increase the
number of people applying, being approved and staying as a Buckinghamshire Council
Foster Carer.

The task force are looking into all options and are working on a package of incentives which
will make fostering for Buckinghamshire Council a unique and favourable option in a very
competitive market. Following feedback from our current Foster Carers one quick win
before Christmas was the issuing of larger size wheely bins to all current foster carers which
was a welcomed support for fostering families.

We will also be reaching out to our local community partners and would welcome your
insight and help too, to ensure we are reaching more of the right people who could care for
our children.

With over 500 Buckinghamshire children needing; caring, supportive and loving homes on
long and short term basis we’re committed to building our fostering community and taking
good care of our fostering families. As our unique offer is developed we will keep you
updated and seek your support in reaching your local residents and communities.

If you, or someone you know would like to find out more about Fostering, please visit:
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/foster

Regeneration framework — what it means for our towns

Our regeneration framework sets out an over-arching approach to deliver our vision to
create places where people want to be, driving local revitalisation and creating vibrant,
thriving spaces for people to live and work across the county. It sets out the opportunities to
build on our strengths as well as the economic and social challenges we need to respond to.

As well as setting out our vision for three town centres — Aylesbury, High Wycombe and
Chesham —the regeneration framework provides a toolkit to enable areas to develop and

progress their own plans for renewal.

Buckinghamshire Regeneration Framework guidance

In addition to the Regeneration Framework we set out we have set out more detailed
regeneration strategies for our three biggest towns:

View the Aylesbury Regeneration Strategy (PDF, 11.6 MB)

View the Chesham Regeneration Strategy (PDF, 8.41 MB)

Page 35


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Ffoster&data=05%7C02%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C3b4e9cd562cd4c9c118108dc16cb5be7%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C638410309878675826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i%2FLJy8fa0zPo72m4s5zzRqI06x%2Bj%2FB%2BGOfU%2FFx1w9zI%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/documents/28155/Bucks_Regeneration_Framework.pdf
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/documents/27865/Aylesbury_Regeneration_Strategy_v23.pdf
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/documents/27867/Chesham_RegenerationStrategy_v10.pdf

View the High Wycombe Regeneration Strategy (PDF 7.87 MB)

Our Local Plan: what, why and how

Local plans are at the heart of the planning system and are the main consideration used in
deciding planning applications. A local plan sets out the long-term vision and framework for
future development of an area — the Local Plan for Buckinghamshire will go up to 2045.

It will look at future needs for housing and employment across the county, identifying
where development should take place and protected places where it needs to be carefully
controlled.

The Local Plan is our opportunity to set out how we intend to manage and accommodate
future growth, meet our local social, economic and environmental needs and get the right
infrastructure in place. We have already started preparatory work with two recent public
consultations covering an Attitudes Survey and our draft vision and objectives.

Our next consultation will invite people to have their say on a selection of different strategic
growth scenarios for how we can accommodate new homes and jobs throughout
Buckinghamshire. This will help establish the guiding principles which will help to shape
where and how we will plan to deliver new housing in the next Local Plan.

This is likely to take place in spring this year.

The Local Plan for Buckinghamshire | Buckinghamshire Council

Housing Strategy — vision for future housing supply
We have recently completed a public consultation on our first Housing Strategy. The
strategy sets out how all the partners involved in delivering housing in Buckinghamshire will
work together to ensure that the housing offer delivers the housing our residents need. It
focuses on three main priorities:

e Responding to the needs of our diverse population

e Better homes which are good quality, sustainable and matched to need

e New homes which are affordable, accessible and appropriate

It sets out the challenges we face, the opportunities we can use and how we are responding
to these.

Buckinghamshire all-age autism strategy

Buckinghamshire Council is launching its first autism strategy, bringing together an all-age
plan of lifelong support for autistic people in Buckinghamshire. The strategy has been co-
produced with autistic people, their families and professionals in Health and Social Care.

Page 36


https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/documents/28220/Wycombe_Regeneration_Strategy_v9_9OJ7W2c.pdf
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/documents/17772/Statement_of_Consultation_-__29.09.2022_v1.pdf
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/have-your-say-on-the-vision-and-objectives-for-development-and-transport-in-buckinghamshire/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/local-development-plans-info/buckinghamshire-local-plan/

Our vision is to help autistic people live as independently as possible and have the same life
opportunities and experiences as everyone else. We want to ensure autistic people can
access the right support whenever they need it and contribute to shaping how the council

works.

The all-age autism strategy focuses on the following areas:
e Improving awareness and understanding of autism
e Tackling health and social care inequalities
e Developing a needs-based approach so that autistic children and young people get

the best start in life

e Developing better support for employment and meaningful activities
e Ensuring more adults with autism maintain their independence

The strategy has been consulted on and is looking to be adopted in March — subject to

Cabinet approval.

Consultations

Happening soon

Activity name Start date End date Community Board

RAF Halton SPD Monday 22 Monday 4 Wendover
January March

Penn Neighbourhood Thursday 25 Thursday 7 Beaconsfield and

Plan January March Chepping Wye

High Wycombe Monday 12 Sunday 7 April High Wycombe

Community February

Governance Review

Looking ahead

We have a number of county-wide activities currently scheduled for Spring/Summer 2024:

e Local Plan growth scenarios
e Local Transport Plan 5

e Buckinghamshire Walking and Cycling Infrastructure Plan

e Housing Allocations Policy
e Leisure Strategy

e Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy

e Street Trading Policy

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Winslow & Villages Community Board agenda
	BC Councillors:


	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Winslow & Villages Community Board minutes
	Agenda Item


	7 Carers Bucks
	Dedicated to supporting carers in Buckinghamshire
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	�
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Impact of caring for carers
	During Carers Week 2023, we asked carers�what does being a carer mean to them?
	How Carers Bucks supports adult carers
	What carers have said about�Carers Bucks’ Adult Carers service
	Refer an adult carer to us
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Tasks young carers and young adult carers may carry out
	Impact of caring on a young person
	“This is our reality”�Quotes from young carers in Buckinghamshire
	Refer young carers or young adult carers to us
	Thank you

	10 Community Board Update
	Community Board Update
	Slide Number 2
	Heritage Event
	Along with some of the other Community Boards we attended Bucks County Show.��
	The Community Board provided a small grant of £956 to the Winslow Guides for a lantern festival. �The cost went towards materials for the 1,000 lantern kits, which were made by Men in Sheds. Not only are the Guides involved, but also the Scouts and local Primary School are taking part in the event that is being held on the 19th December. 
	Welcoming Spaces
	Dementia Awareness Training is being held on Monday 4th December at the Library. There are still a few spaces available 
	Budget
	Slide Number 9


	7 Buckinghamshire Council Update

